
PRESENT SIMPLE 

  

Il PRESENT SIMPLE indica un'ABITUDINE, una ROUTINE, qualcosa che succede SEMPRE, 

MAI, QUALCHE VOLTA, SPESSO, UNA VOLTA ALLA SETTIMANA, DUE VOLTE AL MESE, 

ECC... 

  

 TO PLAY  

  

AFFIRMATIVE FORM = SOGGETTO + VERBO  

  

I PLAY 

YOU PLAY  

HE PLAYS  

SHE  PLAYS              

IT  PLAYS 

WE PLAY 

YOU PLAY 

THEY PLAY 

  

NEGATIVE FORM = SOGGETTO + DO/DOES + VERBO 

  

I DO NOT (DON'T) PLAY  

YOU DO NOT (DON'T) PLAY 

HE DOES NOT (DOESN'T) PLAY 

SHE DOES NOT (DOESN'T) PLAY 

IT DOES NOT (DOESN'T) PLAY  

WE DO NOT (DON'T) PLAY  

YOU DO NOT (DON'T) PLAY 

THEY DO NOT (DON'T) PLAY 

  

INTERROGATIVE FORM = DO/DOES + SOGGETTO + VERBO  

  

DO I PLAY?       

DO YOU PLAY?    SHORT ANSWERS  

DOES HE PLAY?    YES, S + DO / DOES. 

DOES SHE PLAY?     NO, S + DON'T / DOESN'T                                        

DOES IT PLAY? 

DO WE PLAY?  

DO YOU PLAY?  

DO THEY LVE?         Esempi: I like chocolate. (Mi piace sempre) 

                  She PLAYs in London. (Ci vive sempre) 

                  I don't play football. (Non gioco mai a calcio)  

                  She doesn't play football. (Non gioca mai a calcio) 

                 Do you like chocolate? Yes, I do. / No, I don't 

       Does she like chocolate? Yes, she does. / No she doesn't. 


